Mr. Louis Kapfer

Executive Vice Presdent Kentucky Operations
Kentucky West Virginia Gas Co.

630 North Lake Drive

Prestonsburg, Kentucky 41653

Re: CPF No. 27103
Dear Mr. Kapfer:

Enclosed is the Find Order issued by the Associate Adminigrator for Fipdine Safety in the above-
referenced case. It makes findings of violation and acivil pendty of $500. Y our receipt of the
Fina Order congtitutes service of that document under 49 C.F.R. 8 190.5.

| acknowledge receipt of, and accept, your check in the amount of $500, as payment infull of the aivil
pendty assessed againgt Kentucky West Virginia Gas Company inthe Find Order. | aso acknowledge,
and accept as adequate, your prompt corrective action with respect to the items in the proposed
complianceorder. Thiscaseisnow closed and no further enforcement action is contempl ated with respect
to the mattersinvolved in the case. Thank you for your cooperation in our joint effort to ensure pipdine

ety

Sincerdly,

Gwendolyn M. Hill

Pipeline Compliance Registry
Office of Pipdine Sdfety
Enclosure

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED




DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RESEARCH AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS ADMINISTRATION
OFFICE OF PIPELINE SAFETY
WASHINGTON, DC 20590

In the Matter of

Kentucky West Virginia Gas Co.,
CPF No. 27103
Respondent.
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FINAL ORDER

On February 19-21, 1997, pursuant to 49 U.S.C. § 60117, a representetive of the Office of Pipdine
Safety (OPS), conducted an on-site pipdine safety ingpection of Respondent’ sfacilities and records in
Prestonsburg, Kentucky. As a result of the ingpection, the Director, Southern Region, OPS, issued to
Respondent, by letter dated March 27, 1997, aNotice of Probable Violation, Proposed Civil Pendty, and
Proposed Compliance Order (Notice). In accordance with 49 C.F.R. § 190.207, the Notice proposed
finding that Respondent had committed violations of 49 C.F.R. Part 192 and proposed assessing a avil
penalty of $500 for Item 1 of the Notice. The Notice a so proposed that Respondent take certain measures
to correct the dleged violations.

Respondent responded to the Notice by letter dated April 24, 1997 (Response). Respondent did not
contest the dlegations of violationbut offered anexplanaion. In addition, although Respondent submitted
acheck inthe amount of the proposed civil pendty ($500), Respondent requested waiver of the proposed
avil pendty. Respondent did not request a hearing and therefore, haswaived itsright to one. Inaddition,
Respondent hasforwarded severd |etters to OPS providing information concerning the corrective actions
it has taken.

FINDINGS OF VIOLATION

Respondent did not contest the dleged violations in the Notice. Accordingly, | find that Respondent
violated the following sections of 49 C.F.R. Part 192, as more fully described in the Notice:

49 C.F.R. § 192.605(a) -- faling to review and update the procedura manud for operations,



maintenance and emergenciesat intervasnot exceeding 15 months, but at least once each calendar
yedr,

49 C.F.R. §192.615(a)(3) -- falingto establishproceduresfor the prompt and effective response
to notice of emergency;

49 C.F.R. 8§ 192.463(a) -- faling to update procedures to address the impressed current
requirements for cathodic protection systems in relation to the satisfactory levels of protection
contained in Appendix D;

49 C.F.R. § 192.227(a) -- faling to update procedures to ensure that welders are requdified
under section 3 of the current edition of APl Standard 1104; and

49 C.F.R. § 192.705(a) -- fallingto have a patrol programto observe conditions onand adjacent
to the transmission right-of-way for indications of leaks, construction activity, and other factors
affecting safety and operation.

These findings of violation will be considered prior offensesin any subsequent enforcement action taken
aganst Respondent.

ASSESSMENT OF PENALTY

Under 49 U.S.C. § 60122, Respondent is subject to acivil penalty not to exceed $25,000 per violation
for each day of the violaion up to amaximum of $500,000 for any related series of violations.

49 U.S.C. § 60122 and 49 C.F.R. §190.225 requirethat, in determining the amount of the civil pendty,
| consider the fallowing criteria: nature, circumstances, and gravity of theviolation, degree of Respondent’s
culpability, history of Respondent’s prior offenses, Respondent’ sability to pay the penaty, good faith by
Respondent inattempting to achieve compliance, the effect on Respondent’ s ability to continueinbusiness,
and such other matters as justice may require.

The Notice proposed aavil pendty of $500 for Item 1, violaionof 49 C.F.R. § 192.605(a). Respondent
argues that this pendty should be waived in light of its express desire to fully cooperate. In doing <o,
Respondent explains that downszing resulted inrestructuring of the work force and reassgnment of duties
and reponghilities among employees and, as a result, some responshbilities were overlooked.
Subsequently, Respondent has taken steps to remedy the Situation and, based on those efforts, requests
waiver of the civil pendty.

While Respondent urges that it will take steps to ensure that it achieves compliance in the future, civil

pendties are assessed as a result of past violations. In this case, the reassgnment of duties led to the
Operations and Maintenance Manua not being updated for nearly six years. During this period of time,
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therewere anumber of sgnificant code changes that impact public safety that were not incorporated into
the Operations and MaintenanceManud. Therefore, Respondent’ srequest for awaiver of thecivil pendty
isdenied. Respondent has the ahility to pay the pendty, and there is no indication that the pendty would
affect Respondent’ s abilityto remaininbusiness. Accordingly, having reviewed the record and considered
the assessment criteria, | assessacivil pendty of $500, aready paid by Respondent.

COMPLIANCE ORDER

The Notice proposed acomplianceorder. Respondent has demonstrated corrective action addressing the
items in the proposed compliance order. The Director, Southern Region, OPS has accepted these
measures as adequately fulfilling the requirements of the regulations and no further action is needed with
respect to acompliance order.

Stacey Gerard Date Issued
Associate Administrator
for Pipeline Safety



